Dennis T. Ducharme

From: Megan Turnbull [mmshea@chicagogsh.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 4:35 PM

To: Dennis T. Ducharme

Subject: Fwd: Plan on conference call tonight at 8PM

Confirmed May 22 call with Henry, Jocelyn, Skip and Duke.
Megan
Begin forwarded message:

From: Megan Turnbull <mmshea@chicagogsb.edus>

>

> Date: May 22, 2011 7:41:04 PM EDT

> To: "Jocelyn C&#39;Quinn" <jocecquinn@yahoo.coms>

> Subject: Re: Plan on conference call tonight at 8PM
>

> OK!

>

> Megan

>

On May 22, 2011, at 7:39 PM, Jocelyn O&#39;Quinn wrote:

A\

>> I will be a few min late on the call

>>

>» From: Megan Turnbull <mmshea@chicagogsb.edu>;

>> To: Henry Brackett <hfb4444@comcast.net>; Jocelyn O'Quinn <joceoquinn@yahoo,coms>;
>> Subject: Fwd: Plan on conference call tonight at 8PM

>> Sent: Sun, May 22, 2011 3:07:43 PM

>>

>> Henry and Jocelyn,

> >
~> Please see the e-mail below with the conference call information. We should dial into

the call at 8PM.

>>=

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Megan

=>

>> Begin forwarded message:

=2

>>» From: Arthur Hanson <ahanson004@gmail.com:>

>>> Date: May 22, 2011 11:06:15 AM EDT

>>> To: Megan Turnbull <mmshea@chicagogsb.edus>

»>> Subject: Re: Plan on conference call tonight at 8PM

>>>

>>> Hi Megan - Number to call - 1-888-394-8197, passcode 890610. Talk at 8:00 - thanks.
Skip

>>>

>»> On Sun, May 22, 2011 at 10:57 AM, Megan Turnbull <mmshea@chlcagogsb.edu> wrote:
>>> Hello Skip,

>>>
>>> Thank you so much for talking to me this morning. I just spoke to our board chair,

Henry Bracket, and we would like to have a call with you and Duke Albanese tonight at 8&PM.
Also, we would like to include board member Jocelyn O'Quinn on the call.

>>>

>>> Please e-mail us the conference bridge information.

>>>
>>> Also, here is my cell # in the case you want to reach me today via phone: #603-203-

3234

>>>

>>> I look forward to our talking again!
>>>

>>> Megan



>>>
=



